
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

September 17, 2014 
 
Julie Schroeder 
Manager, Standards Development Branch 
Ontario Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change 
7th Flr 
40 St Clair Ave W 
Toronto ON M4V1M2  
 
RE: Odour Source Test Plan:   

Durham York Energy Centre 
 
Dear Ms. Schroeder; 
 
On June 28, 2011, the Durham York Energy Centre (DYEC) obtained a multimedia 
Certificate of Approval from the Ministry of the Environment (MOE), now referenced as 
Environmental Compliance Approval (ECA) No. 7306-8FDKNX.  This approval was 
based upon the application for a Certificate of Approval for a Waste Disposal Site, 
originally submitted to the MOE on March 2, 2011.   
 
The attached Odour Source Test Plan has been prepared in conformance with the 
procedures and schedule outlined by the approved Odour Management and Mitigation 
Plan, the ECA and the Ontario Source Testing Code (June 2010).  Initial source testing is 
currently scheduled to occur no earlier than November 22, 2014 and shall not commence 
until this Odour Test Plan has been approved by the MOE. 

 
We thank the MOE for their continued diligence in reviewing this important project for 
communities of Durham and York.  Should you have any questions regarding this Test 
Plan, do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Leon Brasowski 
Encl

Leon Brasowski 
Director, Environmental Engineering 

Covanta 
445 South Street 

Morristown, NJ 07960 
 

Telephone: (862)345-5306  
Fax: (862) 345-5210 



CC:  Mr. Dave Fumerton, MOE 
Ms. Sandra Thomas, MOE  
Mr. Cliff Curtis, Regional Municipality of Durham  

 Ms. Laura McDowell, Regional Municipality of York 
 Ms. Mirka Januszkiewicz, Regional Municipality of Durham 

Mr. Gioseph Anello, Regional Municipality of Durham 
Mr. Greg Borchuk, Regional Municipality of Durham 
Mr. Warren Fisher, Covanta 
Mr. John Hackney, Covanta 
Mr. Howard Titus, Covanta 
Ms. Amanda Huxter, Covanta 


